
Memo

Date: December 2, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Armitage; City Council

From: Erin LaPere, City Manager

Re: Proposed 2023 Meeting Dates

On the agenda for Council’s approval are the proposed 2023 meeting dates for City Council and other
city boards/commissions. There are four holiday conflicts with regular Council meetings that will
necessitate alternate meeting dates in 2023. January 2nd – New Years Day; January 16th – MLK Jr Day;
February 20th – Presidents Day; and September 4th – Labor Day. Of those conflicts, the following
Tuesday is a scheduled Planning Commission and Parks Advisory Board, or DDA meeting in all three of
the months (January, February, and September).  In the past when we’ve had meeting conflicts the
Planning Commission have met the following week and DDA has met in the Community Room, so I
have recommended we schedule the meetings as in prior years. The Parks Advisory Board has
requested to maintain their meeting schedule and meet in the Community Room.

Attached is a resolution for Council’s approval.
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